Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:01 AM
To: ‘Will Soderstrom'

Subject: RE: OWL releases - New mexico
William,

The NMOCD tracking number for the Bert Madera SWD release is 1RP-5498.

Also, in the future could you please provide the OGRID number you would like us to use for OWL? There is a few options
in the system so it would be good to know which is the correct one for these cases.

Thanks
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Will Soderstrom <WSoderstrom@kje-us.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: OWL releases - New mexico

Dylan,
Has a RP # been issued for the Bert Madera SWD release? Please see highlighted information below.

Thank you,

WILLIAM B. SODERSTROM
ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT MANAGER
0940.387.0805 D 940.208.0162 C 405.258.8623
wsoderstrom@Kkje-us.com

www.kje-us.com

KJE




From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Will Soderstrom <WSoderstrom@kje-us.com>

Subject: RE: OWL releases - New mexico

Great,

Thanks Will. This is helpful.
Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Will Soderstrom <WSoderstrom@kije-us.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dena Vandenberg <DVandenberg@kje-us.com>; Travis Oaks <toaks@kje-us.com>
Subject: [EXT] OWL releases - New mexico

Dylan,

Per our conversation, I wanted to follow up and clarify our open projects in New Mexico. I know we were both confused
on which projects were approved, issued an RP number, etc.

1RP-5447 - Cities Federal SWD

A) C-141 form submitted and issued by OCD;

B) BLM has requested an archeological survey be conducted on property prior to surface disturbance (delineation
sampling, remediation, etc.); and

C) BLM has requested a delineation and site characterization workplan prior to delineating the release.

1RP-5470 - Redhills Pipeline

A) C-141 form submitted and issued by OCD;

B) BLM has approved and stated an archeological survey has been completed for the property. KJE/OWL can proceed
with delineation and site characterization activities; and

C) BLM has requested a delineation and site characterization report be submitted detailing delineation activities for the
release. Per our conversation, I'll provide the report to OCD at the time of BLM submittal.

1RP-5489 - FUIfer Well Pad
A) C-141 form submitted and issued by OCD;
B) BLM has not reviewed database/historical sources detailing archeological surveys; and,
C) KJE will continue communication with BLM to confirm/deny presence of archeological surveys.

RP # pending - Bert Madera

A) C-141 form submitted this AM by KIE;

B) BLM stated no federal involvement with surface or subsurface; and,

C) KIE is scheduling remediation activities (dig and haul) with OWL and will collect confirmation samples subsequent
to excavation activities.



I hope this helps any miscommunication the two of us had this morning. As always, if you have any questions, please
don't hesitate to ask. Have a great weekend!

Thank you,

WILLIAM B. SODERSTROM

ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT MANAGER

0 940.387.0805 D 940.208.0162 C 405.258.8623
wsoderstrom@kje-us.com

www.kje-us.com




